
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Robyn Burke, President 

Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  David Vadiveloo, Superintendent 

FROM:  Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary 

DATE: March 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: Association of Alaska School Boards         Memo No: SB24-122 

   Spring Boardsmanship Academy     (Action Item) 

NSBSD Policy Manual: 

Board Bylaw 9240, Board Development:...Board members need to participate in professional 

development activities that help them understand their responsibilities, stay abreast of new 

developments in education, and learn new ways to cope effectively with the problems they confront. 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:           

4.0 Financial & Operational Stewardship: Effectively employ our operational and financial resources 

to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.  

Issue Summary:  

The AASB Spring Boardsmanship Academy will be held April 20-21, 2024 in Anchorage, AK with 

sessions on:  

▪ Continue conversations around AASB’s Legislative Priorities and how to continue to advocate;  

▪ Build your boardsmanship skills (how to hold effective meetings, board standards, and board 

member tips);  

▪ Hear Education updates from around the state (including Special Education Services and DEED); 

and,  

▪ Connect with school board members from around the state. 

 

Proposed Motion: 

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education appoint __________ and __________to attend the 

AASB Spring Boardsmanship Academy on April 20-21, 2024. 

Moved By:____________________________  Seconded By:_________________________ 

Advisory Vote: ________________________  Vote: ________________________________ 

Signature:

Email:

DSV
DSV

DS Vadiveloo (Mar 24, 2024 12:18 AKDT)
DS Vadiveloo

david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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